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Subj: Re: Leave Hours (116)

Date: 9/7/2011 1:10:42 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time

From: tmotes@co.volusia.fl.us

To: ' -

CC. LNeel@co.volusia.fl.us, MCFord@co.volusia.fl.us, MCoffin@co.volusia.fl.us, SHolt@co.volusia.fl.us
Mr. Watkins,

| was referring to avenues to address any concerns you had before
quitting. As to the employees you refer to below | have attempted to

looked into them. Kristen Wagner and John Trobee left in 1998 and 1996

respectfully. They left over 10 years ago and this was to far back for
me to get information and well before my time with the County. As far
as David Snider, | do know there were extenuating circumstances quite
different from yours.

Tom Motes, SPHR, CCP

Human Resources Director

230 North Woodland Boulevard, Suite 262
DelLand, FL 32720-4607

386-736-5951 Ext. 2821

386-740-5149 Fax
tmotes@co.volusia.fl.us

- o > 9/1/2011 8:19 AM >>>
Mr. Motes,

What are these avenues you are referring to? | thought | was doing
just

that in the direction | took in contacting you. What about former
employees

Kristen Wagner, John Trobee and David Snider? They all were paid all
their

hours and they left without even giving any notice or were under
investigation for wrong doing. So my next step is an my attorney? | do
not want to go

that way.

Gary Watkins



